RHODE ISLAND
s?g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

o 235 Promenade Street, Providence, Rl 02908-5767 TDD 401-222-4462

November 2, 2016

ALAN SEPE

CITY OF PROVIDENCE

25 DORRANCE ST, CITY HALL
PROVIDENCE, RI 02903

RE: Underground Storage Tank Closure; Facility ID#3266
ATWELLS AVENUE FIRE STATION, 630 ATWELLS AVE, PROVIDENCE RI 02909

Dear ALAN SEPE:

The Office of Waste Management has reviewed the "Permanent Closure Application For Underground Storage Tank
(s)" for the above-referenced property. The following UST(s) are approved to be closed on Wednesday, November
16, 2016:

UST ID# VOLUME STORED MATERIAL METHOD OF CLOSURE ACTION REQUIRED

001 1000 Heating Oil No.2 Remove from Ground Closure Assessment Not Required

All USTs are to be removed and handled as described in the closure application. This approval letter and a copy of the
UST Closure Application must accompany the tank(s) during transit to the proper disposal facility.

IF ANY CONTAMINATION IS FOUND IN THE VICINITY OF OR AROUND THE SUBJECT UST(S), IMMEDIATE
NOTIFICATION TO THIS OFFICE IS REQUIRED (401-222-2797).

This closure does not require completion of a closure assessment unless evidence of a release is discovered during the
closure process. Soil samples collected for laboratory analysis must be immediately placed on ice, stored in accordance
with industry standards, and transported to a certified laboratory under proper chain of custody within 24 hours of the
time at which they were taken. Should a release be discovered during the closure process, a closure assessment report
must be prepared and submitted within 30 days by an environmental consultant with appropriate certifications. A closure
certificate will not be issued until all required documentation has been received, reviewed and approved by the inspector.

You or your representative must contact the DEM inspector, FRANK VOGEL, on the day of the UST closure to confirm
the inspection time. The inspector can be reached at (401) 222-2797, extension 7522 (office number) or 401-473-6896
(field mobile phone).

Sincerely,

Kevin Gillen, Supervising Engineer

UST Management Program
Office of Waste Management

CC:
PAUL GILL, GILL SERVICES



